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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 8:37 AM
To: admin-d; assignments; SUR
Cc: Ng Chen How; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Claims
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10033465/CH || OI- SNK8407J (Silver) TP-SCX3E || Est: $0.00 || My Car Consultant Pte Ltd
Attachments: C10033465 SCX3E.zip

Hi Team,  
 
We would like to request TP survey for SCX3E.  TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle. 
 
Workshop information:  
Address: 

 
 
Please confirm assignment.   
 
Thank you. 
  
Warmest Regards,  
 
Lan Boon Chin 
Executive, Claims Administration 
 
T 60472144  
 

 
 
Customer Care 6221 2111  
Claims Hotline (24hours) 6221 2199  
Claims Hotline (If calling from overseas) +65 60472129 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance. 
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the 
sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Jackson Ho <jackson@mycarholdings.asia>  
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2024 4:59 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Lavonne Ong <lavonne@mycarholdings.asia> 
Subject: Re: PRI Request on 13.12.2024 || C10033465/CH || RE: OUR REF: SCX3E YOUR REF: SNK8407J PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SCX3E 
 
 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We would like to select Lkk to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our client's vehicle. 
 
 
Best regards, 
  
Jackson Ho 
Claims Manager | Motor Claims Department 
  
My Car Consultant Pte Ltd 
  
M: 9856 2596 | F: 6925 5219 
W: Mycar.sg | E : jackson@mycarholdings.asia 
60 Jalan Lam Huat , Carros Centre 05-21 
S (737869) 
UEN Number : 201605878Z 

From: Jackson Ho <jackson@mycarholdings.asia>  
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2024 4:15 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Lavonne Ong <lavonne@mycarholdings.asia> 
Subject: OUR REF: SCX3E YOUR REF: SNK8407J PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SCX3E 

  

 
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Sirs / Madam 
  
Survey location : 60 Jalan Lam Huat, #05-21 Carros Centre S (737869) 
  
OUR REF   :SCX3E 
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YOUR REF :SNK8407J 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCX3E & SNK8407J 
  
We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client’s GIA report & Notification of Pre-repair Inspection for your attention. 

  

  

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


